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Federal Communications Commission 31010/EQU 4-3-5 
Authorization and Evaluation Division Date: May 8, 2002 
7435 Oakland Mills Road Ref:  MPCI-101-AP 
Columbia, MD. 21046 Page: 1 of 1 
 
Attn: Equipment Authorization Branch  
 
Subject: Application for FCC Certification on Wireless LAN Module 

Model No.: MPCI-101 
FCC ID: HLZMPCI-101 

 
Dear Sir: 
 
We would like to apply for FCC Class II Permissive Change Certification on the subject model 
(EUT).  The reason for Permissive Change are as following: 
 
1. the antenna of EUT has been changed 
2. EUT will be installed in a new Notebook PC for Acer Inc Model: MS2101 
 
The EUT except the antenna is exactly the same as the Wireless LAN Module which we applied 
the first, the second, 3th, 4th, 5th Class II Permissive Change of subject model and was granted on 
3/1/2001, 5/28/2001 ,11/08/2001, 01/11/2002, and 04/15/2002 respectively.  
  
Due to the Block Diagram, Schematic Diagram of EUT is exactly the same as we filed to FCC 
before, so we will not provide the above document in this filing. 

 
We provide the test report, photos, and a new User's Manu of EUT for your evaluation. 
 
Please review the information we submitted and issue us a grant for the subject model. If you have 
any comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
--------------------------  
Angus Hsieh / Sr. Director 


